

- 781-520-0887
- Colinmoloney@yahoo.com
- Colinmoloney.com
- Boston/Los Angeles

COLIN MOLONEY

Designer

EDUCATION

Bachelor Degree in Apparel Design and Construction
California State University Northridge
2020-2024

AWARDS

2023 Madalux Sustainable Fashion Competition Winner

SKILLS

Sewing	Video Production
Fashion Design	Fashion Retail
Drapery	Fashion Styling
Pattern Making	Gerber Software
Industrial Machine	Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop	Adobe Lightroom
Teamwork	AutoCad
Confidence	Patience

GROUPS

Diversity Consignment
Ambassador

Trends Fashion Club
California State University
Fashion Club

Soles4souls
Providing footwear for
the less fortunate

ABOUT ME

Hello! My name is Colin Moloney, and I am a passionate fashion designer who recently graduated from California State University Northridge, where I developed a keen eye for detail and a deep appreciation for craftsmanship. Originally hailing from the vibrant city of Boston, Massachusetts, my journey in fashion has been a blend of East Coast culture and West Coast innovation.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Jan 2024- May 2024
Circular Fashion LA. | 525 Hewitt St. Los Angeles, Ca.
Intern
Worked alongside CEO Karri Ann Frerichs on different projects ranging from reaserch on sustainable practices, creating different recycled products, hosting small pop up events, and doing clothing repairs.
- May 2020- Currently
Nevron Plastics and Metals | 124 Ballard St. Saugus, Ma.
Plastics Machine Operator
Working with different plastic and metal fabrication machines to complete jobs for other companies. Summer Job while I attended school.
- Jan 2021- Dec 2023
Kickin Kasian | 9545 Reseda Blvd. Northridge, Ca.
Server/Host
Boiled seafood restaurant where I served tables, and hosted from time to time.
- Oct 2016- April 2020
La Vita Mia | 38 Hamilton St. Saugus, Ma.
Bus Boy
Cleaned tables and ran food to customers. Also helped shut down the restaurant on weekends.